
TO: news@seacoastonline.com

FROM: Newmarket Public Library

DATE: June 3, 2022

RE: Summer Library Program

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

SUMMER READING PROGRAM 2022 AT THE NEWMARKET PUBLIC LIBRARY

“OCEANS OF POSSIBILITIES”

Readers of all ages will dive into the ocean depths this summer as the Newmarket Public
Library presents “Oceans of Possibilities” during the summer library program, which will run from
June 27- August 12, 2022. Activities will include ocean-related crafts, art projects, scavenger
hunts, reading challenges, and more. Your child will have fun while keeping up their reading
skills for the coming school year.

The 2022 Summer Reading Program is open to everyone, preschool through adult, with
programs, prize drawings, weekly craft projects, storytimes, our new Early Literacy program
Mother Goose on the Loose, and more.

Teens can participate in our Teen Book Bingo for a chance to win prizes, plus enjoy weekly
crafts!

Adults are also invited to participate in Summer Reading. For every book, audiobook, or ebook
read, participants will receive a raffle ticket for a chance to win prizes.  Visit
newmarketlibrary.org for a full list of events and book discussions for Adult Summer Reading.

Children’s Events:

Tuesday, June 28th at 1pm: Whales and Seals with UNH Marine Docents

Tuesday, July 19th at 3pm: Aquatic Creatures hosted by Squam Lake Natural Science Center

Tuesday, August 2nd at 10:30am: Lindsay’s Puppet Pals

Thursday, August 11 th at 3pm: Summer Reading Wrap Up Party

Registration for “Oceans of Possibilities” begins on June 27, 2022. For more information, call
the library at 603-659-5311 or visit our website, newmarketlibrary.org.

All programs are free of charge.
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